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PAEL/CO/BSE/2016-17/ Dated: 15" Oct 2016

\Lhe Deputy General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
23 Floor, P. ). Tower, Dalal Street, Fort, \
Mumbai-400 001 |

Sub: Submission of Annual Report for F.Y ended 31* March 2016 under Regulation 34 (1) of e
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 after approved and y
adopted in the Annual General Meeting.

Ref:- Scrip Code — 519439, Scrip ID - PIONAGR

Dear Sir
Please find enclosed herewith the following documents pursuant to Listing Agreements:

1. Annual Report, Director report with all disclosures / certificates, Balance sheet and
Profit & loss Accounts, Cash Flow Statements for Financial Year ended 31°* March 2016
under Regulation 34 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 after approved and adopted in the Annual General Meeting.

~ We hope you will find the above information in order and acknowledge receipt. Kindly take the
. .\ above on your records.
x,
b Thanking You
3 } Foenomr Agro Extracts Limited
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NOTICE

Natice is hereby given that the 24" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited will be
held at the Registered Office of the Company at Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur, Pathankot — 145025 (Punjab) on Friday the 30"
day of September, 2016 at 11.30 a.m. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

I.  To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and statement of Profit and Loss & Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, the Reports of Directors and Auditor's thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Bharat Bhushan Agparwal, having directors identification number
00406624, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offérs himself for re- appointment,

)

Ratification of appointment of statutory Auditors and fixing their remuneration,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass , the following resolution as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and all ather applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification{s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) Anil Vasudeva & Co. Chartered
Accountants, Pathankot (Firm Registration number 003947 IN with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India), who have offered themselves for re appointment and have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as
Auditors, in terms of provisions of section 141 of the Act, and rule 4 of the rules, be and are hereby re-appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of
the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Audit
committee’ Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors.™

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited

shmi Chaudhbary)
Company Secretary
ACS- 35314

Place: Pathankat
Date 27.082016

The Pivwcering (ontinded. ..

Regd Office  Chhoti Nehar. Malakpur Pathankol - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel = +81-186-2345352/53/54/55
Fax : + 91-186-2345351 CST No. | 10843116 Dt 10-02-93 TIN 03271047456
e-mail . complianceoficer@poneeragro.con  www pioneeragro.con CIN - L15319PB1993PLC012975




Y &g PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

Annual Report 2015-16
- ™

a) A member entitled 10 attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himselfherself
and the proxy need not be a2 member. The proxies should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the
Company not later than 48 hours hefore the commencement of the meeting.

b Sharcholders desiring any information as regards the Accounts are required to write to the Company al least
seven days in advance of the meeting so that the information, to the extent practicable, can be made available at
the meeting.

cl The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22™ September,
2016 to 29" September, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting,

d) Members, who have not registered their e-mail id so far, are requested to registered their email for receiving all

communication including Annual Report, Notices etc from the company electronically, with the Company’s
Registrar  and  Share transfer agent at ra@abhipracom or with  the company ar
comphianceofTicerd pionesrarro.co.in

el Members are requested to notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses to the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s. Abhipra Capital Limited, Abhipra Complex, A-387, Dilkush
Industrial Area, G.T Road, Azadpur, Delhi-110001,

i Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client 1D and DP ID numbers for
easy identification of attendance at the meeting and number of shares held by them,
h) Mr. Bharat Bhushan Aggarwal — directors retire by rotation end, being eligible, offer for re-appointment at the
Annual General Meeting. A brief resume of the said directors is given below,
Name Mr. Bharat Bhushan Aggarwal
Directors Identification 00406624
Number { DIN}
Age 57 Years
Qualification Post graduation
Expertise in Specific Area Sales, Marketing &

Allied industrial matters

Date of first Appointment on January 20, 1993
the Board of the Company

Shareholding in Pioneer Agro

Extracts Limited 49,800 Shares

List of Directorship held in N.A

other companies

Membership/Chairmanships Refer to Report on

of Audit and stake holders CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

relationship committees

- Iy
Te Pioncering (Yontinues. . .
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PROCESS FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E-VOTING

In compliance with provisions of Section 10% of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules framed there under and Regulation
44 of the SEBI ( Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 | the Company will be providin
members facility o exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the ensuing Annual Gzncnﬂ
Megting | AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voling Services. The facility of
casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remole e
voting”™) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The detailed procedure to be followed in
this regard has been given in Annexure — A to the notice. The members are requested to zo through them carefully

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited

ACS- 35316

Place: Pathankot
Dated: 27.08.2016

.

| ) A

The Pioneening (Continucs. . .
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Annexure A to the notice
Instructions for the voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules framed there under and
Regulanon 44 of the SEBI { Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2013, the Company s
pleased 1o provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed 1o be considered ot the
ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through ¢-Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than
venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL),

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through
ballot paper

I'he members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not
be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on 27" September, 2016 (9:00 am) and ends on 29™ September, 2016 (5:00
p). During this period members® of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form,
as on the cut-off date of 23th September, 2016, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module
shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently,

+ The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under;

In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email 1Ds are registered with the Company/
Depository Participants(s)] :

{11 Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The
said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remoté e-voting. Please note that the password is an
initial password.

(il Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
{iii)  Click on Shareholder - Login
{iv)  Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(vi Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum §
digits'characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not 1o share yeur
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep vour password confidential,

{vi)  Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cyeles,
ivith Select "EVEN" of “Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited”,
(viit] Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Ca$t Vote page opens.

{ixi - Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” whe s

(%) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully™ will be displayed.

(xil  Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to medify your vote,

~

PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

Regd. Office - Chhot: Nehar, Malakpur, Pathankol - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel : +81-186-2345352/53/54/55
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Format| of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatoryiies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to hskashtwal @ gmail.com with a
copy marked to evotingi@dnsdl.co.in

XlIL

XV,

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR1 etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG

In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email 105 are not registered
with the Company/Depository Pasdeipants(s) or requesting physical copy] :

i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM:
EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID  PASSWORIVPIN
tii) Please follow all steps from S1. No. (ii) to SL. No. (xii} above, to cast vote.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting
user manual for Members available at the downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.:
| BOWD-2 2250,

11 vou are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then vou ean use your existing user ID and
password PIN for casting your voie,

You can also update vour mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communicationds).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 23" September, 2016.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company afier dispatch of the

notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2016, may obtain the login 1D and password by
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-
voling then vou can use vour existing user |D and password for casting vour vote. If you forgot yvour password, vou
can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Passward™ option available on www_evoting nsdl.com or
contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-960,

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the company
as on cutoff date. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial,
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting /voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

Mr Baldev Singh Kashtwal (FCS No.3616) partner of RSM & Co has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing
facility 1 the members of the Company to scrutinize the vating at the AGM and remote e-voting process in a
fuir and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting of voting at the Annual General Meeting, would
count the vole cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at
least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the company and make not later than three davs of conclusion of
the meeting. a consolidated scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, 1o the chairman
of the company or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

The Hﬂilhb declared alnng*w'tlll the rtpan of the Si.ruliniz:r sha]I be placed on the W:.‘bsil: of the ('nmpan}-

Regd Office _Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur_Pathankol - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel

Fax +01-186-2345351 G5l No, 10843116 Dt 10-02-93
e-mail - complianceofficer@pioneeragro.co in - www pioneeragro.co.n  CIN L15319FE1993FLC{}129?5
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
- Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 24" Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company

for the Year ended March 31, 2016,

Financial Results;

(Amount- Rs Lakh)

(Amount- Rs Lakh)

Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Giross Sales 1474.12 5170.19
less; State Excise & VAT (.64 0.20
Net Sales 1473.48 516959
Other Income 318.84 33.53
Total 1752.32 5203.53
Profit before depreciation & taxation 29,73 =196.73
Less: Depreciation 20.20 G7.15
Less: Provision for taxation 864 6.57
Profit after taxation 50,29 -258.27
Add: Balance brought forward from previous year -435.73 -177.43
Surplus available for appropriation 0 0
Appropriations 0 0
General Reserves i {
Proposed [ividend 0 0
Tax on Dividend 1] 0
Additional depreciation on fixed asset 0 0
Balance carried 1o Balance sheet -486.02

Regd. Office ' Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur. Pathankol - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel . +91-186-2345352/
Fax : + 91-186-2345351 CST No:: 10843116 Dt 10-02-93 TIN | 03271047456

e-mail . comphanceofficer@pioneeragro.con  www pioneeragro.coin  CIN - L15319PB1883PLC012975
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DIVIDEND:

Muring the vear under review, the Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the equity share capital. The
Company wants to conserve the resources and strengthen the financial base of the company. So that your directors do not
recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31" March, 2016,

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2016 was Rs.4, 33 23.000. During the year under review, the company neither
issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity,
FINANCE:

Cash and cash cquivalents as at March 31, 2016 was 244.64 Lacs). The company continues to focus on judicious
managzement of its working capital, Receivables, inventories and other working capital parameters were kept under strict
check through continuous monitoring.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies | Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013

The detail of the investments made by company is given in the notes to the financial statements,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Ihe Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The
scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined in the Internal Audit Manual. To maintain its objectivity and
independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board & to the
Chairman & Managing Director.

| The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the
Company. its compliance with operating systems. accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company.
Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and
thereby strengthen the controls, Significant audit observations and recommendations along with corrective actions thereon
are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company’s CSR philosophy is based on the belief that a successful business can be developed only by creating a
arosperous society around. Reaching out to deprived communities is part of the company’s vision and its CSR initiatives

inigiatives.

Regd. Office ' Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur Pathankot - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel. +81-186-2345352/5
Fax +01-186-2345351 CST No 10843116 Dt 10-02-93 TIN - 03271047456
e-mail | complianceofficer@pioneeragro coin  www pioneeragro.coin CIN L15319PB1993PLC012975
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies
{ Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy. Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
outgo is given in the Annexure No A. which forms part of the Board Report,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO :

[During the period under review there was no foreign exchange earnings or out flow,

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with wotkers and emplayees at all levels.

DIRECTORS :

As per the Provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013 Sh. Bharat Bhushan Aggarwal, Whole Time Director of
the Company is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Y our Board of Director has recommended his appointment in their meeting held on 30" May, 2016.

Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Kohli was appointed as an Additional Director on 1" April, 2015 under section 161 of the Companies
Act 2013 who holds office till the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company, It has
been proposed to appoint him as an Independent Director not retire by rotation for a consecutive term of Five years
effective from the date of passing of resolution by the members through postal ballot which has been sent to the members.

Declaration of Independence by Directors

The company has received the declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company Mr. Sanjeev Kohli, Mrs.
Neeraj Sharma. Mr. Rajinder Kumar Uppal and Mr. Dinesh Sharma confirming that they meet to the criteria of
Independence prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 16(1) (b)
of the SEBI ( Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Appointment & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the
Corporate Governance Report,

Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 203 of the Act the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the
company as on the date of this report.

Mr. Jagat Mohan Aggarwal, Managing Director, Mr. Shyam Manohar Parashar, Chief Financial Officer and Mrs. Rashmi
Chaudhary, company Secretary,

During the financial year under review Mrs Rashmi Chaudhary has been appointed as Company Secretary of the
Company under companies Act, 2013 and compliance officer under listing agreement in lieu of outgoing C
secretary and Compliance Officer Mr. Sahil Mahajan wuth effect from 2nd Nov, 20135,

Regd. Office - Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur Pathankot - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel . +8§1-186-2345352/ N6
Fax ' +91-186-2345351 CST Mo - 10843116 Dt. 10-02-83 TIN . 03271047456

~,




T
-
4

T @ PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.
:‘Jmﬂk
‘onE
Annual Report 2015-16

Director's Responsibility Statement:
I terms of Section 134 (5 of the Companies Act. 2013, the directors would like to state tha:
i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

iil  The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the vear under review,

iy The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting reconds in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities,

ivi  The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

vl The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vil The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such syslem were adequate and operating effectively.

Helated Party Transactions

The company has entered a contract with its related party Pioneer Industries Limited. Before entering into, the Audit
Committee of the Company has approved such related party transaction to be performed with Pioneer Industries Limited in
meeting of Hoard of directors.. The particulars of contracts entered into by the company with its related party i.c. Pioneer
Industries Limited pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith in Form ACC-2. Annexure

No B, which forms a part of the Report,

subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary,
Code of Conduet

[he Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all
employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance™
against bribery, corruption and unethical dealings / behaviors of any form and the Board has laid down the directives 1o
counter such acts. The code laid down by the Board is known as “code of business conduct” which forms an Appendix to
the Code. The Code has been posted on the Company’s website www.pioneeragro.co.in.

A1l the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. All
Management Staff were given appropriate training in this regard.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has a vigil mechanism named Fraud and Risk Management Policy 1o deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any.

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with cur vision of being one g
respected companies in India, the Company is committed to the high standards of Corporate Governance anglAgH
responsibility,

Regd. Office ' Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur, Pathankot - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel . +91-186-2345352/5
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Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the
Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated emplovees
while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company. The Board is responsible for
implementation of the Code.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
Auditor’s Report! Secretarial Audit Report

The abservation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self explanatory and hence, do
not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors

M5 Vasudeva & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor of the Company holds office until the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment for the Financial Year 2016-17, The Company has
received a written certificate to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be made within prescribed limits under
Section 141(3)ig) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Audit & Audiiors) Rules, 2014 and they are not
disqualified for appeintment. The Board and Audit Committee have also recommended statutory auditor’s re-
appointment, Members are requested to consider their re-appointment.

Further /s Yudhistir & Co., Chartered Accountants has been appointed as Internal Auditor pursuant to Section |38 of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2016-17

Appointment of Cost Auditor of the Company

The company has clesed down its operations and has disposed off entire Plant & Machinery, Thus Appointment of cost
Auditor of the company is not required.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant 1o provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed M/s Anuj Bansal & Associates, Practicing Company

Secretary to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2015-16. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith

as “Annexure C*
Extract of Annual Return;
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure D

Business Risk Management:

~
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Meetings

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the vear Eight Board Meetings, Five
Remuneration Committee, Four Stakeholders Relationship Committee, One Independent Director Meeting, and Six Audit
Committee Meetings were convened and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars of Employees

TI'he information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 3 of the Companies ( Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon request. In terms of
Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the
information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by the members at the Registered office of the
company during business hours on working days of the company up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, If any
member is interested in inspecting the same. such member may write to the company secretary in advance.,

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Repaorts

The Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Report. which form an integral part of this Report,
Are set out as separate Annexure, together with the Certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding compliance
with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

Disposed off the Asests

Your company has disposed off most of the Fixed Assets during the year as per postal ballot passed by the shareholders of
the company on 18/12/2013 as per section 1801 }a) of the companies Act,2013 and other applicable statutory provisions.
Now Company has disposed off entire inveniories during the year and has closed down the eperation. The Company is
heen on identifying new and different business opportunity in worldwide markets with an aim to starting new business,

Acknowledgements

Your directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard waork, dedication and
commitment. The Beard places on recard its appreciation for the support and cooperation your Company has been
receiving from its suppliers, stockiest, retailers, business partmers and other associated with the company as its trading
partners. Your company looks upon them as partners in its progress and has shared with them the rewards of growth,

For and on behalf of the Board

(Ajav Kyar Goel)
Jomt Managing director
Din No -01105207

{Jagat ggarwal)
Managin ector
Din No- (0750120

Place: Pathankot
Dated: 30.05.2016
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ANNEXLURE -A
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING

) Energy conservation measures taken:
Mo other additional investments & Proposal are being in consideration for reduction of Consumption of Energy,
b} Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reducing consumption of energy

Mo other additional investments & Proposal are being in consideration for reduction of Consumption of Energy,

¢) lmpact of the measure at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the
cost ol production of zoods:-

No-other additional investments & Proposal are being in consideration for reduction of Consumption of Energy.

d} Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form A of the Annexure in
respect of industries is specified hereunder in the Schedule thereto.

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

Pirticutars Current Year Last Year
3L03.2016 31.03.2015
Electricity purchased {Units) 211818 734920
Amount (in Ks) 21118940 SOHIGTE
Rate per Unit (in Rs.) 9.97 814
Chwn Generation through Diesel Generation (Units) 7 279710
Amount (In Rs.) 61267 4740547
Cost Per unit (in Bs,) 16.23 16,495
Coal/Charcoal {in MT) (.51 443
Charcoal amount {in Rs.) 13712 HH142.82
Furnaee ail Mil Nil
Fuel Consumption{In MT) 731800 2501
Amount (in Rs.) 3192773 | 1568664
Rate per M1 4362.90 4625.62
Diesel (Qnry in Lirs) 1230 Q035
Amount {in Rs.) 61267 474054.7
Rate per Lir, (HSLYLIDO) 445.81 52.35
Yanaspati & Refined il Production 1997.911 T E.57
Electricity 107.91 96,38
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I TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Etforts made in technology absorption as per Form B of the Annexure of ‘Companies {Disclosure of Particulars in the

Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988

1. Research and Development (R&D)
a) Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the company :
Puring the year under review, no R&D carried out.
by Benefits derived as a result of above R&D : Mot Applicable
¢} Future Plan of action; If required, Research and Development activities shall be carried out in future 1o achieve
greater efficiency in production technigues.
di Expenditure on R&D: No capital as well as recurring expenditure made on R&D,
1. Technology, absorption, adaptation and innovation 1
) Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation & innovation

During the year under review, na RED carried out.

by Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product improvement, cost reduction, product development,

import substitution ete.:

Curing the year under review, no R&D carried out.

¢} In case of imported wechnology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial

year) : Nil
. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 2015-16 2014-15
- Foreign Exchange Earning (Rs. In lakh) il Nil
- Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. In lakh) Nil Nil

For and on behalf of the Board

(AJay kumar Gogl)

Joint Managing director {Jugan ! Aggarwal)
Managing Brector

Dyin No =01 105207
Din No- DO730120

Place! Puthankot
Dated: 30.05.2016
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I TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
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Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988
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by Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product improvement, cost reduction, product development,

import substitution ete.:

Curing the year under review, no R&D carried out.

¢} In case of imported wechnology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial

year) : Nil
. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 2015-16 2014-15
- Foreign Exchange Earning (Rs. In lakh) il Nil
- Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. In lakh) Nil Nil

For and on behalf of the Board

(AJay kumar Gogl)

Joint Managing director {Jugan ! Aggarwal)
Managing Brector

Dyin No =01 105207
Din No- DO730120

Place! Puthankot
Dated: 30.05.2016
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-—ANNEXURE -B

*FORM AQC-2

{ Pursuant to clause (h) of Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014)

Form tor Disclosure of particulars of Contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with its related parties referred
1o Section 188( 1} of the Companies Act, 2003

. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm’s length price.

5. No, Particulars Details
wh Mame (5) of the reluted party & nature of relationship il
) Mature of contracts/arrangement/iransactions Nil
: T o) Duration of the contracts/arrangements /transaction Nil
dl Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any Mil
e} Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or lransactions Mil
Y Date of approval by the Board Mil
gl Ampunt paid as advances. if any Nil
By Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as reguired under first Nl
| proviso to section 188
1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length price.
"S.No. | Particulars Details
i) Name (&) of the related party Pioneer Indusiries Limited
B Nt of ekt Itisa group uump.ung.' iln which two of the
Directors are inlerested
el | Natureof contracts/arrangement/transactions By Agreement
) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements /transaction (1.04.2015 (0 31.03.2016 i
: Salient terms of the contracls or arrangements or transaction Sale of Machines and Freight & rent
G including the value, if any received

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or
| trunsactions

Dhute of approval by the Board 2T.05.2015,
h) Amuount received during the year {in Rx) 62.95 Lacs

Approval of Board of Directors

i Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NA
: meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 i

16
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. ANUJ BANSAL & AssociaTES DS

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

(O) 0181-4622464

(M) 98140-32331,9814323338

Email : advisors.india@hotmail.com (Official)
anujoffice2000@yahoo.com (Personal)

Office : 313-5F, Prestige Chamber, Wimpy's Building, Tel.:
Adj. Narinder Cinema, G.T. Road,
Jalandhar-144001.

Ref: ABA/2016/PAEL Dated: 30.05.2016.

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
(For the Financial Year Ending 31.3.2016)
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
P P
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Board of Directors

Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited,
Pathankot

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of a pplicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited, having registered
office  at #Chhoti Nahar, ~ Malakpur,  Pathankot,  Corporate Identification
No.L15319PB1993PLC012975(hereinafter called the Company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for eval uating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. Based on our
verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31.03.2016, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and their records
maintained by (“The Company”) for the period ended on 31.3.2016 according to the provisions of:

‘{\t‘;‘n

L. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
F5188
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7 Il Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
g External Commercial Borrowings;
. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the Rules made
thereunder;
IV.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

g the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements
entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited; and

h. The Memorandum and Articles of Association.

i. Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements Regulation, 2015,

VL. As informed to us, the other laws specifically applicable to the Company have been
complied with. In this regard, we have relied on the information/records produced by
the Company during the course of Audit on test check and randomly basis and limited
to that extent only and was limited to following acts:

Food Safelyds Standards Act, 2006

The Factories Act, 1948,

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936,

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948,

Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952,
Employers State Insurance Act, 1948,

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965,

The Environment {Protection) Act, 1986,

Electricity Act 2003,

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1974 and rules thereunder.
Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder.

Y Y Y Y Y Y YYYYVYY

Regarding Compliance of FSSAI, wee further report that based on the information
received and records maintained by the company has a FSSAI License, however
surrendered the same due to discontinuance of its business activities during the year,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following, wherever
applicable:

1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
if) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc mentioned above.,

Page 2 of 6 @'{l




2.%/e further report that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company, with regard to:

i)

k)
D)

Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries
therein;

Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of
Companies and the Central Government;

Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies;

Notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

The meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by
circulation;

The Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2015 including the provisions related to
extension of time;

Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;
Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the
government authorities, wherever required;

Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement
and reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time
Directors;

Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time
Directors,

Appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;

Transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate
certificates of shares;

m) Declaration and payment of dividends;

n)

0)
p)
q)

Transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the
websites of the Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, if any;

Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;
Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;

Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as
prescribed under Part Il and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed
in Schedule VI to the Act;

Directors’ report;

Related Party Transactions.

Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and
Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

CP Mu. J88T
Jelandhar

AR
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3. We further report that:

-

d.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at reasonable gap in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act;
and

There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year
under review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and
Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its
Directors and Officers.

The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility
of appointment, their being Independent and compliance with the Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956 and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public
shareholding.

5. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Bye laws
framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization /re-materialisation of
securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the
Company.

6. The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made under that Act to the extent applicable.

7. We further report that:

a. The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements
entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited;

b. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the
provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said
Regulations;

¢. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with
regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

Page 4 of 6
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8. We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
ac® juate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of

the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

For Anuj Bansal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

g _éu =3
onsulting Partner)
Saurabh Aggarwal
B.Com {Prof.}, MBA, ACS, LLB.

M. No. A-43524

COF No, 16555
Date: 30.05.2016.

Place: Jalandhar.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
Forms an integral part of this report.
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To

‘Annexure A’
(Forming Integral Part of Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ending 31.3.2016)

The Members,
Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited,
Pathankot

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

2

Ul

Date: 30.05.2016.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. which forms the
integral part to express our opinion in Form MR-3.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis as the Secretarial Auditors.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Anuj Bansal & Associates
Practicing Cumpa&ﬁecr taries

! -~

(Consulting Partner)

Saurabh Aggarwal
B.Com (Prof.}, MBA, ACS, LLB,
M. No. A-4352

COP No, 16555

Jalandhar

Place: Jalandhar.

22
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ANNEXURE =D

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31™ March, 2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
it CIN: L15319PB1993PLCO12975
iy Registration Date: 20/01/1993
iii)  Name of the Company: PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
v Address of the Registered office and contact details:
CHOTTI NAHER,
MALAKPUR, PATHANKOT- 145025
PUMNIAB
vi)  Whether listed company: YES
vil) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent:
ABHIPRA CAPITAL LIMTED.
{iF-58-59, WORLD TRADE CENTRE,
BARAKHAMBA LANE
NEWDELHI- 110001
PHONE: 01 1-42390909,

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

51 No,

MName and Description

of main products / services

NIC Code of the

Product/ service

% to total turnover

of the company

EDIBILE OIL

2208590

100%,

111, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S.MNO | NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING! % of Applicable
ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY! shares held Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE
| MoAL M.A. M.A. MN.A,
23
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IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Mo, of Shares held at the Na, of Shires held ot “Change
Shareholders beginning of the vear the end of the year During
the vear
Demat | Physical Total]l %% of Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promaoters
a1 IndividualHUF 922075 Nil 922075 922075 922075 Nil 922075) 21.28] Wil
by Central Govt, Nil il Wil Nil Nil Nil Mil Nil] Nil
¢l State Govt. () Nil Nil Mil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil] Wil
dy Bodies Corp, Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil|] Wil
¢) Banks/ Fl Nil Wil Nil| Nil Nil Nil il Nill Wil
i) Any Other.... Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nil il Nil] il
Sub-total (A) (1):- 922075 Nil 922075 21.28| 422075 Nil 922075 21.28| Nil
(1) Foreign
a) NRIs — Individuals Wil Nil Nil il Wil Nil Nill Nil] Wil
b1 Other — Individuals Wil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nill Nil] il
¢} Bodies Comp. il Nil Nil Nill il il NiII Nil] il
d) Banks / Fl il Nil Nil Nl Nl N Nill  Nif]  Nil
¢) Any Other.... Nil Nil Nilf  wif Nl Nl Nill Nl il
Sub-total (A) (2):- Nil Nil Nil Nlll Nil Nil Nil Nill Wil
Total shareholding 922075 Nil 922073  21.28] 922075 Nil 922075 21.28] Nil
af Promoter (A) = (AN 1HAND)
B, Public Shareholding
a) Mutual Funds’ Banks /Fl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil] Nl
by Central Govt. Nil Nil il Nil Nil Nil il Nil] Wil
¢] State Govt(s) Mil Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nil Nill - Nl
dy Venture Capital funds Nil Wil Wil Nil Nil Nil Nil wil] Nl
¢l Insurance Companies Mil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil] Wil
g) Flis Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nill Nill Nl
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds Wil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil| Nil] Wil
it Others (specify) Nil Mil Nil il Nil Nil h"ill Nill Wil
Sub-total (B)(1):- il Nil Nil Nill Nil Nil Nill Nil] Wil

2, Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i} Indian 1805101 228700 | 2033801] 46.95] 18433561 | 228700 | 2072261] 47.85] 1.85
iy Overseas Mil Nil Wil Nil] Nil Nil Nil Nill Nil

bl Individuals

it Individual T0336| 324800 395156 912 73396 323300 306696 9, —ﬂ{
shareholders holding _:T;u\‘

A -

nominal share , N 7
capital upto = .

Rs. | lakh ﬁ:f J}/ £

The Pionecin\Gginsd
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;5%‘;
i) Individual 4738791 3TE00| 852679 19.68 | 473879 B78%00 852679 19.68 Mil
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs | lakh
¢} Others
Clearing Members 128589 Nil | 128589 2097 %8589 Nil 88589 2.03] 310
d) NRI's Wil Nil Wil Nil Nil Nil Mil Nil Wil
Sub-total (B)2):- 2477925 932300 410225 7872 (2479425 Q30800| 3410225| 78.72 Nil
Total Public 2477925 932300 3410225 7872 2479425 G30800] 3410225| 7872 Nil
Shareholding
(Bi=(B )
(Bi2)
. Shares held Nil Nil il Nil Nil Mil il Wil Nil
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Cirand Total 3400000 932300 4332300 TOO | 3400000 QINRO0D| 4332300 [oo] Wil
[ A+B+L)
(i) Shareholding of Promoters
bl Si i . o :
:.‘.; N;ﬁhﬂlder : Shareholding at the beginning of the vear Share holding at the end of the year
i A . ay »
% oftotal | @ 0f Shares % of Shares * change
Pledged % of total Pledged in share
No. of shares of f No. of ;
_ /encumbered Shares of the | /encumbered | holding
Shares the Shares Z
g to total company to total during the
e shares shares year
Jagat Mohan
1 | Aggarwal 48194 111 Nil | 48194 L1 Nil Nil
Bharat
Bhushan
2 Aggarwal 49800 .15 Nil | 49800 1.15 Nil Nil
Pardeep
| 3 Agearwal Jloo 0.72 Nil | 31100 0.72 il il
4 Ram Piari Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
§ |2y Komer 83400 1.93 Nil | 83400 1.93 il Nil
Coel
Jagat Mohan
fi Agearwal 267307 6.17 Nil | 267307 6.17 Nil Nil
tHLIF)
7 Saru A ggarwal il Nil Nil Nil Wil Nil Nil
§ [ Smchie 220683 5.00 Nil | 220683
Agearwal
Vasu
i il B i i)
_? Aggarwil 221591 511 Mil | 221591
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% % PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

(g

%?inggfmrmmﬂm FPattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GORs and ADRs):

8l | oo Shareholding at the beginning :
No For Each of the top 10 Shareholders of the year Shareholding at the end of year
No of % of total % of total
: shares of the | No. of shares shares of the
shares
company company
1 Damtal Flour and Food Py, Lid. 338000 7.8 F36000 T.75
2 ASP Fincap Private Limited 228200 527 228200 527
3 Reshma Overseas Limited 165448 i.a2 165448 3.82
4 Concrete Credit Limited 102000 2:35 102000 225
5 Ef:ldrma[h Management Service Put. 101492 214 101402 534
i Lalima Tie Up Pwt, Lid. 49960 115 54210 1:23
7 Signet Infotech Pwvt. Ltd, 169429 3.91 1694249 3.0
8 Jhankar Vinimay Pvt, Ltd, 191367 442 191367 4.42
9 V5B Investments Private Limited 50000 1.15 50000 115
10 Suresh Kumar Aggarwal 45000 1.04 45000 1.04
11 Reshma Devi Surana G035 1.39 60035 1.39
12 Renu Jain 69049 .59 U040 1.59
| 13 Raj kumari Grover 93405 2,16 03403 214
14 Madhu Agparwal 87900 2.03 7000 2.03
|5 | Beta Stock Brokers Pvt. Ltd. 96263 2.22 121938 2.81
g || e Rsain AR Savicei 54080 1.25 53980 .24
17 Daisy Commosales Limited 81000 1.87 81000 L.87
| 8 Oscar Retailers Limited 147562 3.4l 147562 4
19 Wind Flower Sales Limited 139900 323 139900 323
26

The Pioncering (ontinues. . .

_ Office - Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur, Pathankot - 145 025 (Punjab) INDIA Tel - +81-186-2345352/53/54/55
hcs E.‘Fal:u:' ¥ é1-136-234535p1 CST Mo, - 10843116 Dt 10-02-93  TiN 03271047456
g-mail compliancecfficer@pioneeragro.co in - www pioneeragro.co in CIN - L15319PB1283PLC012975




““- -

¥ ]
'Y
L P PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.
e
A’Oﬂﬁﬁ. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnef: =
Sharcholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
' % of total % of total
Mo, of shares | shares ofthe | No. of shares | shares of the
company company
1. sh. Jagat Mohan Aggarwal- Chairman

& Managing Director

at the beginning of the Year 48194 .11 48194 .11
Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/wransfer/bonus/sweat equity ekc)

at the end of the Year 48194 | 1.11 [ 48194 [ 1.11

Nil

2, Sh., Ajay Kumar Goel- Whole Time
Director

at the beginning of the Year 83400 | 1.93 | 83400 | 1,93
Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the vear specifving the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.z.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)
at the end of the Year g3400 1.93 83400 1.93

Nil

3. Sh. Bharat Bhushan Aggarwal- Whole
Time Director

at the beginning of the Year 49800 [ 115 | 49800 | 115
Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
sharcholding during the year specifying the

3 Nil
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g. |
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc}
at the end of the Year 49800 .15 49800 115

| 4. 5h. Rajinder Kumar Uppal-
Independent Director
at the beginning of the Year Nil | Nil | Nil | il
| Date wise Increase/Decrease in the -
shareholding during the year specifying the Nil
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity eic)

| at the end of the Year Nil Nil Nil Nil

5. Sh. Dinesh Sharma- Independent
Director

at the beginning of the Year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Drate wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifving the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transferbonus/sweat equity etc)

at the end of the Year Nil il I

Nil
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L
([T

h. Sanjeev Kumar Kohli-
MNEMndependent Director

| at the beginning of the Year Mil | Nil | Nil | Nil

Date wise [ncrease/Decrease in the
sharcholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)

al the end of the Year Nil Wil Nil Mil

g#l“‘rrfl; -

Nil

7. 5mt, Neeraj Sharma- Independent
Director

at the beginning of the Year Nil Nil Nil l Mil

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity ete)

at the end of the Year il - il Nil il

Nil

8. Sh. Shyam Manohan Parashar- Chief
Financial Officer

at the beginning of the Year Nil Nil Nil

= |

<

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
sharcholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transferhonus/sweat equity etc)

at the end of the Year Iil Mil Nil Nil

Nil

9, Smt Rashmi Chandhary- Company
Secretary

ai the beginning of the Year Nil Nil-l Nil Nil

Date wise Increase/Decrease in the
shareholding during the year specifving the
reasons for increase or decrease (e.g.
allotment/transferbonus/sweat equity etc)

al the end of the Year Nil Nil Mil Mil

Nil
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NDEBTEDNESS (in Lakhs)

PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment

Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits * Total
Excluding Loans Indebtedness
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 52.41 137.00 15 539.12
i) Interest due but not paid ¥ 0 U 0
i1} Interest accrued but not due 0.116 11.269 0 11.702
Total (i+ii+iii) 52,52 148.27 ] 540,29
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition 4] 0 0 0
Reduction 52.52 148.27 1.5 540.29
Net Change Indebtedness
At the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount ] 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 ] 0 0
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

I

Remuneration to Managing Divecror, Whele-time Directors and’or Manager: (Rs. In Lekhs)

=18
No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
Jagat Mohan Ajay Goel- Bharat Bhusan
Aggarwal- MD WTD Agerwal- WTD
1 | Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, il Nil Nil
1961 —
(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) of the Nil Nil Nil
|| Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under : ’ ,
y Nil
segction 17{3) Income-tax Act, 1961 o Nil !
2 Stock Option Nil | Nil il
3 | Sweat Equity Nil Wil il
4 Commission
- a5 %a of profit Nil Nil
| | - others, specify... Nil Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil Wil
Total (A) Nil Nil
! Ceiling as per the Act
29
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B. Remuneration fo other directors: {Ameount in By.)

. Name of Directors Total
sl : Amount
No Particulars of Remuneration T
) Rajinder Neeraj
[, Dinesh Sharma Lppal Sharma
| | Independent Directors Nil Nil Wil Wil
Fee for attending board / committee
meetings il Mil Wil Nil
Commission Nil Mil Nil Nil
Cithers, please specifv Nil Nil Nil Wil
Total (1) Wil Mil il Nil
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil
Fee for attending board / committee
meetings Nil Nil Wil Wil
Commission Wil Nil il Nil
Others, please specify - il Mil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Mil Nil
| Total (By=(1+2) Nil Wil Nil Nil

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MIVMANAGER/WTD {Rs. In Lakhs)

SLNa. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel | Total Amount |
Mr. |
Rashmi Mr. Shyam
Chaudhary | Manohar Parashar
cs CFO

I | Gross salary
ia) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax

Act, 1961 234 9,84 12,18
(b} Value of perquisites u's 17(2) ; .
Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
2 | Sitock Option Mil Nil Mil
3 | Sweal Equity Nil il Wil

4 | Commissicn

- a5 % of profit Nil
= olhers, specify... Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil
Total (C) 234
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sy

Penalties/ Punishment/Compounding of offence

‘ Details of Penalty
. S_cﬂinn ofthe | o . ¢ / Punishment/ Authority Appeal made
I'yvpe Companies Description compounding {RD/NCLT/ | if any (give
Act fees imposed Court) details)
A COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment and None
Compounding
BE. DIRECTORS
Penalty |
Punishment and
Compounding MNone
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFALLT | .
Penalty 5 ||
Punsilimem and !
| Compounding None
3
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: ﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁq.
_ Annual Report 2015-2016 )
il ™
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: b) Directors' attendance record:
. PHILOSOPHY: Nlrime of the Board Mecti]}gs | Whether
Director | attended during attended last
he Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance the year AGM
has been developed with a tradition of fair and | Jagat Mohan )
transparent governance even before they were man- —":jg‘;ira;ﬁ_:mr L YES
dated by the legislation. Transparency. integrity, | gael 7 YES -
professionalism and accountability - based values | Bharat Bhushan |
form the basis of the Company's philosophy for Gioel YES
Corporate Governance. The Company believes that Dif_'IESh Sharma I YES
zood Corporate Governance is a continuous process E?;gfer Kumar 7 YES
and strives to improve the Corporate Govemance | Sapjeev Kumar
practices 1o meet shareholder's expectations. Your | Kohli & YES
company has fulfilled all the existing guidelines under | Neeraj Sharma 7 TES

*Sh. Sanjeev Kumar kohli was appointed from the

clause 49 of the listing agreement.
Board of Directors w.e.f 01.04.2015

)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

a) Composition, Category of Directors and their a)  Audit Committee

other directorship as on March 31, 2016,

i) Terms of Reference:

.\'m!u: of the Cy;tegur}' 1?1 S maci in Apart from all the matters provided in clause 49 of the
Director Directorship other i ,
Companies listing agreement/ LODR and section 177 of the
Executive Companies Act 2013, the Audit committee reviews
! Mr. Jagal { Chairman & 3 Fihe i | audi - andi
i"'rlﬂ!'lﬁn a‘ggama! Mﬂnﬂging I‘EPDHS of the internal auditor, meets STH['I.]TD‘['} auditors
Director) as and when required and discusses their findings,
Mr. Ajay Kumar Joint Managing sugpestions, observations and other related matters. It
| Goel Director 3 )
also reviews major accounting policies followed by
Mr. Bharat Elxec:un:.ee i the company.
Bhushan Goel Risslythne il m o
Director) ii) Composition:
. Mon-E i ; ; " ; ;
Mr. Dinesh T ; The Audit commitiee consists of pwo independent
Sharma { Independent Nil
" Director) Directors and one Executive Directors Mr. Rajinder
Mr. Sanjeey NT"&E"“;[W“ i Kumar Uppal has been designated as chairman of the
. e {Independent i , . h .
Kumar Kohli Djrz,:m” committee, The committee met 4 times during the
T— - : =3 g
Mr, Rajinder N?:dfxfc{‘;:::e i financial year ended March 31, 2016, The attendance
kumar Lippal \spes ' record of the members at the meeting were as follows
| Director) ] -
Ms Neeraj MNon-Executive & No
Sl {Independent il Name of The Member Designation e
o § . i
Driecton) Rajinder Kumar Uppal Chairman 'zuﬂ .
Dinesh Sharma Member [ 4
T Jagat Mohan Aggarwal | Member W4
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

Annual Report 2015-2016

b} Appointment & Remuneration Committee and
policy:

The terms of reference of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are in accordance with

Section 178 of the companies Act 2013,

Name of The Member Designation
Rajinder Kumar Uppal Chairman
Dinesh Sharma Member
Ajay Goel Member

The committee met ¥ times during the financial year ended
March 31, 2016.The attendance record of the members at
the meeting were as follows

| Name of The Member | Designation| No Meetings

I attended

| Rajinder Kumar Uppal Chairman 5
Dinesh Sharma Member 3

| Ajay Goel Member 5

Remuneration

The Non Exccutive Directors shall be entitled 1o receive
remuneration by way of sitting fees, reimbursement of
expenses for participation in the Board meetings.

The MNomination and remuneration commitiee  has
formulated policy which is related to the remuneration for
the directors, Key managerial Person and other employee.
The Policy ensures that:-

a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motive directors for the
quality reguired to run the business successfully.

bi  Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks, and

¢} Remuneration 1o directors, Key managerial personnel
and senior management involves a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and long- term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goal.

It also entrusted to formulate the criteria for determining
Calification, positive attributes, independence of director

¢} Sharcholders/ Investors' Grievance Committee:

During the yvear 20135-16 the Shareholders/Investors

Grievance committee that also acts ns  Share

Transfer Committee met 4 times.

The attendance at the Shareholders/Investors
Grievance Committee is given below
No. of No. of
meeting | mecting

Name of the Member held attended
Rajinder Kumar Lppal 4 4
Dinesh Sharma 4 4 |
Jagat Mohan Aggarwal 4 4

During the year 2015-16, No complaints were received
from shareholders and investors. All the complaints have
generally  been resolved to the satisfaction of the
complainants except for disputed cases and sub-judice
matters, if any, which would be solved on final disposal by
the courts/ forums where they are pending,

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
Pursuant to Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,

1. None of the director including Managing Director
and Whaole —Director
remuneration or commission during the financial
year ended on 31" March, 2016,

2. None of the Employee, who employee throughout

lime has received

the financial vear 2015-16, has received the
remuneration in the agoregate of Sixty Lacs
Rupees or more.

3. None of the Employee, who employed for a pan
of the financial year 2015-16,at a rate which, in
ageregate have not less than five lakh rupees P.M

4. None of employee who has employed throughout

the year at a rate which in aggregate is in excess

—Regid—Offiee—Ghhet-Nehar—iatak

Fax + 91-186-2345351

CS5T No  10B43116 Dt 10-02-93 T

: 03271047456
e-mail - comphanceofficer@pioneeragro coin  www pioneeragrocoin  CIN L15319PB1993PLC012975




; PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

|

[ ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16
r \]1.

MDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

h.  Share Transfers Agents:
During the year under review, the Independent

Directors met on March 30, 2016, inter alia. to discuss: M/s. Abhipra Capital Ltd., Abhipra Complex, A-

387 Dilkhush Industrial Area GT Kamal Road
|. Evaluation of the performance of Mon Independent Azadpur Delhi - 110033,

Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whaole:

¢.  Share Transfer System:

7. FEvaluation of the performance of the Chairman of All physical share transfers are affected within 13
l.he Company. taking into account the views of the days of lodgment, subject to the documents being
Executive and Non Executive Directors, in-oider

3, Evaluation of the guality, content and timelines of 4. General Body Meetings :
flow of information between the management and . ' :

: Details of last three Annual General Mestings are
the Board that is necessary for the Board 1o e
: . " a5 under.
effectively and reasonably perform its duties.
All the independent Directors were present at the EiRNE Tewy L is {':l::tlil;l e
meeting. 11.00 Malakpur Pathankot-
2014-15 30-09-2015 AM 1450235
; ; Chotti Nehar
4. SHAREHOLDERS: 11,00 [Malakpur Pathankot-
a (i) Means of Communication: 201714 j0-09-2014 | A.M li;giﬁﬂ =
i Ne
The Quarterly Un-Audited (Provisional) Results ! 11.30 | Malakpur
2012-13 30-09-2013 | AM | Pathankot- 145025

and the Annual Audited Financial results of the

company are sent to the stock exchanges e.  Postal Ballot:

immediately after they are approved by the Board For the year ended March 31, 2016 there have
been no ordinary or special resolutions passed by
the Company's Sharcholders through postal bal-
lot.

and are also published in one vernacular news
paper viz. "Aaj Di Awaj" and one English news
paper viz. ThePioneer”. Also they are uploaded on
the company’s website www.pioneeragro.co.in.
The results are published in accordance with the

5. Additional shareholders information :
a) Annual General Meeting
Date :September 30, 2016

guidelines of the Stock Exchanges. : ;
Venuoe: Chetti Nehar Malakpur,

(i} In line with the existing provisions of the Listing Pathankot (Punjab)
Agreement, the Company has created a separate Time : 11.30 AM
e-mail address viz.

5.:|_'l_|1‘|])]i.ikl'li.'ﬂi‘rfﬁﬂl:rlﬁ;'Dil:‘l-l“!ﬂ'n‘ll'.l‘l}.f:ﬂ.il to receive

complaints and grievances of the investors.

(iii) Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Compliance.

Certificate of cach quarter are sent to stock exchanges

before the due date of quarter compliance and the same

are also upload immediately on the company web-site.

kL 34 A/
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4, ,
P Annual Report 2015-2016
2 ~
bl Financial Calendar
I 6. Disclosures:
Financial Year: April 01 to March 31 for the
. i : The company has not entered into any transaction of a
financiul wear 2015-16, l :
m.mctt. :.H.' e Tht_ Ay d?lﬁ for material nature with the Promoters, the Directors or
declaration: of Quarterly unnudited resalts will be by the Management, their relatives etc. that may have any
31, 2015 3,2 ' i et T SR ; -
July: I'_ BL% Clulober: 31, 2015, Jaguaey 31, 2016 potential conflict with the imterests of the com-pany.
and April 30, 2016,
¢l Book Closure: The company has complied with the requirements
This feuiiter E members wnd disre trinifer books of of the ‘swck exchanges, SEBI and other statutory
i y : authorities” on all matters related to capital markets.
the company shall remain closed from Sept 23, 2016
to Sept 30, 2016 (both days inclusive) for AGM. For and on behall of the Board of Director
d) Dividend Payment Date: '
The Board of Director do not recommended any
dividend on financial year 2015-16..
ST {Ajay Kuhar Goel) {Jagat Mohan Aggarwal)
¢} Listing in stock exchanges and stock codes Joint Managing Director Managing Director
The names of stock exchanges at which the equity Din 01105207 Din: 00750120
shares are listed and respective stock codes are as
. Place: Pathankot
under :
Date: 30" May, 2016
Name of the stock Exchanges Stock Code No,
Bombay Stock Exchange PIONAGR
11 Shares held in physical and dematerialized form:
As on March 31, 2016, 78 48 % of shares were held
in dematerialized form and the rest in physical
form,
g} OuistandingGDR's/ADR's/ Warrants/Con-
vertible insiruments and their impact on
equity.
MIL:
hiy  Plant Location
VPO Tharival Defence Road, Madhopur
Pathankot - 1435025 (Punjab)
il Address for correspondence
Chotti Nehar, Malakpur Pathankot-145025
[elephone : 086~ 2245353/54/55
E-Mail: complianceofficer pioneeragro.co.in
Website: www.pioneeragro.co.in
is
h —
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} PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LTD.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Your company (PAEL) was incorporated on 20th of January, 1993 with The Registrar of Companies, Punjab, with main
obiect for manulacturing of Vanaspati, refined oils and other related products. In 1993, PAEL set up a 30 TPD vanaspati plant
it Village Azizpur, Teh. Pathankot, Distt. Gurdaspur, Punjab. The unit started commercial production in July, 1994, In 1595,
PAEL enhanced the capacity to 80 TPD of vanaspati and refined oil and 10 TPD of stearic acid at the same location, The
project was completed in record time and started the commercial production before the scheduled time on énhanced capacity.
In 2002, PAEL enhanced the production capacity of Refined Oil from 30 TPD 10 90 TPD.

It was o leading manufacturer and marketer of healthier edible and vanaspati oils having strong porifolio of Brand viz
ISHWAR. Company experienced a cut throat competition from other established market plavers and unorganized sectors, and
Company have been sold its edible and vanaspati oil business in year 20135, Currently it is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange,
Promoters of the company holds 21.28% equity shares in the company. Jagat Mohan Aggarwal is the chairman and managing
director of the company. In line with expansion plans, Pioneer Agro is keen on identifving new and different business
opportunity in worldwide markets with an aim 1o replicate its leadership position in new business.

OVERVIEW OF ECONOMY

Global Economy

As in previous four years, growth in current vear has disappointed. Compared with previous year Global Economic
Prospects. global growth was revised down by (L2 percentage point in 2014 to 2.6 percent, (.4 percentage points to 3
percent in 20135, The recovery has been weaker than anticipated in June 2014, partly for one-oft reasons, with a string of
disappointing growth outtums in the Euro Area, Japan, parts of emerging Europe (especially Russia) and Latin America.
The Furo Aren and Jupan sccounted for more than half of the downward revisions to global growth in 2014 {and one-third
of the downward revisions to global growth in 2015), Global growth picked up only marginally o 2.6 percent in 2014
from 2.5 percent in 2013, :

INDIAN ECONOMY

Olilseeds and edible oils are two of the most sensitive essential commaodities. India is one of the largest producer of
oilseeds in the world and this sector occupies an important position in the agricultural economy. sccounting for production
ol 27.51 million tons of nine cultivated ofl seeds during the year 2014-15 (November-October) us per Final Estimates
released by the Ministry of Agriculture on 09.05.2016. India contributes about 6-7% of the world oilseeds production,
Export of Edible oils was 38317.56 tons in the financial year 2014-13 valued at Rs 46040.37 lakhs.

As per the industry sources, the food consumption in India wus § 135 billion in year 2000, This is expected to be § 895
billion by 2020, Coupled with this is the fact that over 60% of population is under the age of 30, who are developing,
leading and changing consumption behavior. In the coming year, India’s economic indicators such as GDP growth rate,
infrastructure focus, good monsoon, Banking reforms, Inflation control, Goods and Service Tax, growing consumerism

have resulted in increasing demand and imports to bridge the demand-supply gap. This is expected to e:-. o
utilization of all refining facilities. The industry also expects a much better this yéar due to good mongehe A
arcas of Punjab, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra and Rajasthan. This will ensure better availability pf@eeds for crushing® W,

i
and capacity utilization of the capacities. Thus the company is confident of a better operational pcrli.n'_hz:mte in the current® 8
yeur. Considering the global economic scenario and encouraging business cmdi]‘?za iblt__tmtstic aggets, the industiy”
¢ ry,!
4 i A
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hopes that the Government of India would set (and review from time to time. as may be required) tariff policy so 85 10
stimulate the domestic industry on a consistent basis and harmonise the interest of domestic farmers, processors and
consumers through appropriate differential impont duties between import of crude and relined edible oils. The indusery
further hopes that the Government would proactively respond to global factors and genuine requests of the industry on o
repular hasis so as o foster domestic manufacturing growth and to prop up investments in the domestic manufacturing
sector, given the vast polential of edible oil eonsumption in India. To bridge the gap between demand and supply, it is,
essentinl 1o increase the availability of vegetable oils from domestic resources by encouraging diversification of land from
good gruins 1o oil seeds, increasing productivity of oil seeds; encourage oil palm cultivation, place oil palm cultivation
under plantation crops and fullest exploitation of non traditional domestic sources. This will improve capacity utilizution,
increase production and productivity thereby bring the industry 1o be competitive in the international market. The biggest
beneficiaries would be the marginal farmers whose entire livelihood depends on the mepgre ¢amings that they get from
small piece of land. The Indian economy is showing signs of strength, backed by improvement in overall business
sentiments, Given the growth in the overall edible oil consumption, keeping in view the discerning and value conscious
meed of the growing consumer base, the growth in packed segment has been growing almost twice of the overall edible oil
growwth in the recent past. The trend is expected to continue due to low base and vast potential

INDIAN EDIBLE OIL INDUSTRIES WITH OPPORTUNITIES & TREATS

The Indian edible oil Industry is highly fragmented with extreme variation in the consumption pattern of Indian consumers
ol edible vil. Apart from cooking. edible oils can be used for o number of other uses and have applications in different
industries. The Indian edible oil market continues to be underpeneirated and thereby holds immense business
opporiunities. Vegetable oil consumption has increased due to rise in overall household income, surging retail sector,
increasing health awareness, growing population and increasing demand. However, increasing demand has not matehed
with the fevel of production and thereby facilitating the imports of edible oil in the country, The Indian edible oil market is
the fourth largest in the world afier the U.S.A, China and Brazil and accounts for around 9 percent of the world's oil sced
production. Provided the positive macro and demographic fundamentals, the edible oil market has a favorable demand
growth outlook over the medium-to-long term. The Indian edible oil market is expected to witness robust expansion in the
near future, However, rising edible ail prices and low yield per hectare are expected 1o be the challenges for this sector.

About 60 per ¢ent of India's annual edible ofl demand of 18-19 million tonnes is met through import, mostly from
Malaysio and Indonesiv

I'he government has raised the import duty from 2.5 percent to 7.5 percent on crude edible oils and refined edible vils

from 10 percent 1o 15 percent. The government intended to protect the interest of the farmers and provide the level playing
tor thie domestic manufacturer, This step will sure to help in increasing the edible oil production from domestic sources.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Ihe company is dealing only one segment i.e. Vanaspati & Refined Oils. The detailed performance for this segment wise
is shown & reflected in the audited accounts of the company provided in the Annual Report,

RISk & CONCERN

The edible il indusiry is exposed to significant threats that arise because of price volatilities, regulatory uncertainties and

differentiation, and gssured offtake or long-term contracts are few and far between. The industry also has
which arises from its widespread debior base and the trading nature of its operations.

The domestic edible oil industry faces significant regulatory risks as evident in the government’s incredy
through frequent changes in customs and excise duty structures and inlcmuliun? elated regulatng
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export resirictions). These changes have a far-reaching impact on playvers since the consumers™ high price sensitivily leads
(o shilis in the demand pattern among various edible oils.

Our Company like any other companies is also facing such hurdles, risks & threats that arise. However Companies s
taking suitable step to reduce the risk by creating a beter business environment a1 Micro as well as Macro Level,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has evolved a svstem of internal conrols 1o ensure that the transactions are authorized, recorded and
correctly reponted. The internal control system is supplemented by management reviews and independent periodical
imernal pudit which evaluates the functioning and quality of imternal control and provide assurance of its adequacy and
effectiveness,

he key Constituents of the Intermal Control System are:

+  [Establishment and review of Business Plans

o ldentification of Kev Risks and opportunities

s Policies on operational and strategic risk management

o Ulear and well defined organization structure and limits of financial authority

¢  Continuous identifications of areas requiring strengthening of internal controls

s Operating procedures 1o ensure effectiveness of business processes

e System of monitoring compliance with statuntory regulations

o Well defined principles and procedures for evaluation of new business proposals/capital expenditure.
« A robust management information system

e A robust internal audit & review system

Mis Yudhisthir & Co,, Chartered Accountants have been appointed as Intemnal Auditor to carry out Intérnal Audit in terms
of provisions ol Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013,

Reports of Internal Audit are regularly reviewed by the Management and corrective action implemented & will be taken to
strengthen the controls and enhance the effectiveness of the existing system. Internal Audit Reports are presented to the
Audit Commitiee of the Board

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Must cdible oils in India are purchased by houscholds or by other end users like food processors, restaurants and hotels in
loose form or as Vanaspati, Vegetable il is also frequently repackaged and resold under a variety of private labels. The
percentage of hranded and packaged oils is also growing as refiners are increasingly trying to market to more sophisticated
consumers. According 1o industry sources, upwards of 40 percent of the edible olls in the market are now branded.
Branded edible oils sold in low volume, low-priced packages or sachets are selling well, reflecting 8 growing consumer
preference for branded products,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

recorded for the previous financial year,

v overview of the financial performance is given in the Director’s Report, The Audit Committee corfp
Baoard of Directors perindically reviews the financial performance and reporting systems,

The Pioncering §
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HUMAN RESOURCES

Uhir Company is committed to its people who are idstrumental o its suctess. In managing its people. Company focuses on
thiee stiategic building blocks:

% Fngasing employees at all levels of the organisation.
2 Dincloping the capability of the workforce through training and recruitment targeled iowards filTing capability gaps.
< Managing the employment cost base in a responsible manner.

We believe that our human capital is ene of our most important strengths and s the driver of growth, efficiency and
productivity, Continuing our focus on taining and developing our people, we launched several initiatives aimed at
strengthening the ability of our managers to bring together people, strategies, and exceution to drive business results. The
fueus is 1o enhance their skills of planning, execution and effectively managing their (sams.

A cordial industrial relations environment has been maintained in the Company's manufacturing units.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report detailing the Company’s abjective, projections about the
future, estimates, expectations or predictions including, but not limited to, stalements about the Company's sirategy for
growth, products development, market position and expenditures may be “forward - looking statements™ within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could difference to the Company’ operations include economic conditions affecting
demand | supply and price conditions in the domestic and oversens markets in which the Company operates, changes in
the Gavernment regulations, tax laws and other statues or other incidental factors.

DECLARATION
As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement /Lodr Regulation, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, all Board

- Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the “ompany’s Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics {or the vear ended 315t March, 2016.

For Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited,

Place: Pathankot ‘,
/
{Ajay Kuinar Goel) (Jagat Mohan Adiarwal)
Date 2 30™ May, 2016 Joint Managing Director Managing Director
Din: 01105207 Ding 00750120

| he Pioucening (ontinaes. . .
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ANIL VASUDEVA & Co. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

OPP.5.P.'s OFFICE, NEAR DHANGU CHOWK, PATHANKOT
PHONES: 0186-2224737, 2227737 FAX: 0186-2227737 Email: cavasudevaanil@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited (“the
Company’ ). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of signiffcant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the linancial position, financial perfarmarnce and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting prineiples. generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014. This respensibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the act for safeguarding the
assels of the company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgment and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial
control. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilities
Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the act and
the rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. :




C!

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the companies directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us.
the aforesaid linancial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2016:

(i1) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date:
and

(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement. of the cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order”™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Acl wegive
in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

[{]

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

Ll

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account:

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet. Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the A ting Standards referred to in seection 133 of the
-~.‘ ki the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,




e, On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in erms of sub section (2} of
section 164 (2) of the Companies Act. 2013,

f. With respect to the other matters included in the auditor’s report and to best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us :

1) The company does not have any pending litigation.

2) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
Accounting Standards, for material foreseeable losses, it any, on long term contracts
including derivative contracts.

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred. to the
investor's education and protection fund by the company.

Place :Pathankot
Gated : May 30, 2016

Membership No. 080970
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ANNEXED TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

a) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including
quantitative details and situations of fixed assets.

b) As per the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets of the Company
have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no serious
discrepancies between the book records and physical verification were noticed.

¢) The Company has disposed off most of the Fixed Assets during the vear as per Postal

Resolution passed on 18/12/2013 as per section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable statutory provisions,

2. a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the inventories have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year.

b) The Company has disposed off entire inventories during the year and has closed down
the operations.

3. (a) All loans & other outstanding at the beginning of the year have been repaid.
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, interest
being paid / charged and other terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial 1o
the interest of the Company.

{¢c) There is no overdue amount in respect of above loans.

4 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard 1o purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale
of goods. During the course of audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal
controls.

5. In respect of transaction covered under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
transaction made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements that needed to be
enterad into in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been so entered.

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us. the
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the Act and exceeding Rs.5 Lacs in respect of any
party during the year have been made at the prices, which are reasonable having
regard to prevalling market! prices at the relevant times.

6. In our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits during the vear and do not have any unclaimed deposits.
Therefore, the provisions of the Clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable tw the
Company. '




In our opinion, the company has an internal audit svstem commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government.
In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund. employees® stale insurance. income
tax, value added tax, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arrears of
statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31. 2016, for a period of more than six
months from the date they hecame payable.

{c) According to the records of the Company. there are no dues outstanding in respect of
income tax. VAT, sorvice tax. excise-duty. cess. etc on account of any dispute.

The Company’s accumulated losses were amounting to Rs.486.02 Lacs as on March 3l
2016. The company has made loss in this vear as well as in the immediately preceding
previous year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks and the payments have been
made as per the repavment schedule sanctioned by the banks. The Company has no
borrowings at the vear end from Bank(s) and financial institutions or by way of debentures,

Based on our examination of the records and the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not granted any loans and / or advances on basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

Clause (xiii) ol the order is not applicable to the Company as the Company is not a Chit
fund company or nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society.

Clause (xiv) of the order is not applicable 1o the Company as the Company is not dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and other invesiments.

According to informat’on and explanations given to us. the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

The Company has not raised any Term Loan during the year.

Dwring the year under purview the Company has not made any long term Investments out
of funds raised on short-term basis or vice versa.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.




f v 19. Clause (xix) of the order is not applicable to the Company, as the Company has not issued
any debentures.

20. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the vear covered by our

report.
21. As per the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has
een noticed or reported during the year.
Place : Pathankot {PRAMOD KUMAR KHOSLA)
Dated : May 30, 2016 Partner

Membership No. 0B0970




g bt DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

In terms of the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, this is to confirm that all the
members of the Board and the Senior Management personnel have affirmed Compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 20H6.

For Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited

[JAGAT MO AGGARWAL) (AJAY AR}

Managin? Director Joint | aging]iﬁireumr
{RASHMI (@l'I}HAR:&' ) (SHYAM M PARASHAR)

Company Se A ﬂ%}\”\}l e’ Chief Financial Officer

Place :Pathankot
Dated : May 30, 2016
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CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

'he Board of Directors
M/s. Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Pioneer Agro Extracts
Limited for the financial year 2015-16 and certify that :

These statements to the best of our knowledge and belief:

[. Do not contain & v materially unirue statements or omit any material facts or contain
statements that might be misleading:

[l. Present a true and fair view of the Company"s atfairs and are in compliance with
existing Accounting standards. applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief. there are no transactions entered into by the
Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the year, which are fraudulent. illegal
or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduet.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of the intemmal control systems of the
Company for such reporting. We have disclosed 10 the Auditors and the Audit Commitice.
deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of such internal controls, of which we are
aware of and the steps taken and/or proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

(1) Significant changes in Internal Controls with respect to financial reporting during the
year.

() Significant changes in accounting policies during the Year and these have been
disclosed in the nowes to the financial statements.

[0 the best of our knowledge and belief. there are no instances of significant fraud
involving either the management or employees having a significant role in the Company s
internal control systems with respect to financial reporting.

{JAGAT MOHAN AGGARWAL) (AJAY KUMAR)

Place :Pathankot
Dated : May 30, 20156

Managing Director Joint Ma

Ilr:’:mr

(SHYAM MANOHAR PARASHAR)

Chief Financial Officer




e AUDITORS' COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members of Pioneer Agro Extracts Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Pioneer Agro
Extracts Limited for the year ended March 31. 2016 stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company to ensure Compliance with the condition of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has fully complied with all the mandatory conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in ciause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Place : Pathankot (PRAMOD KUMAR KHOSLA)
Dated : May 30, 2016 Partner
Membership No. 080970
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PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
2015-2016 2014-2015
(Amt in Rs.) {Amt in Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax and extraordinary items (58.93) {263.91)
Adjustment for :
Depraciation and amortization expense 29.20 B7.15
Intarest Payment 17.47 83.80
Profit on fixed assels sold (234.15) (28.49)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (24641} {141.44)
Adjustment for :

Trade and other Receivables 115.59 (34.03)
nventories 423.36 148 .42
Oher Mon Current Assets 5 BT {0.35)
noome Tax Paid 0.00 {0.93750)

ade Payable and other Liabilities {75.90) 0.28
Cash generated from operations 222.51 {27.06)
interest Paid {(17.47) (83.80)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 205.04 (110.86)

8 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Fixed Assets (Net) (23.30) (24 27)
Sale proceseds of fixed azsets sold 971,65 51.85
Dacreasa in Investments (13.84) 0.00
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 534.51 27.57

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Froceeds from long term borrowings (Net) (151.08} {(107.13)
Proceeds from long term loans & advances (Net) 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from short term bommewings (371.71) 187.43
Dividend paid 0.00 0.00
Dividand Tax paid 0.00 0.00
ncome Tax paid 0.00 0.00
MET CASH IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {522.81) 80.30
Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 216.74 (2.99)
Cash & Cash eguivalents as |

at 01.04 2015 (Opening Balance) 27.90 30.89

at 31.03.2016 (Closing Balance) 244.64 27.90

NOTE :- Figures in | ) brackets represents outflow

For ANIL VASUDEVA & CO., For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants 1
Firm Reg MNo.- CO5847N ‘
(PRAMOD KUMAR KHOSLA) (JAGAT M AGGARWAL) AY MAR)
Partner ManagindDirector Joint qing [Prrector

Mempership Mo 080870
.ﬁ X
Place: Pathankot (RAS w e [SHYAM mnmm
¥

Dated: 30052016 Compan Chief Financial Officer
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of Pionear Agro Extracts Limited for the

year ended March 31st 2018 The statement is based on and is In agreement with the

conesngs q?ﬂ" ance sheet of the Company covered by our report ul’ May 30th, 2016 o the
- J":"_tl pany

- _ K’ Chartered Accountants
Plade TN (PRAMOD KUMAR KHOSLA)
Dated: 30052016 Partner




Eal ANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANYS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details -

Registration Number 11]2]9]7]5 State Code | [ 1] 6 |
Balance Sheet Date 3[1]o]3]2]o0]1]6]

Il Capital Raised During the year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Public Issue Right Issue

I Pasition of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Source of funds Total Liabilities Total Assets
[ | [3f3fafe]9] | [ [3]3]4fs6f9]
Paid-up Capital Reserves & Surplus
41315]|8]5 =1 %1211 713
MNan-Current liabilities Current liabilities
L1 1 1 Jel7]o] L 1 | J1]o]8[7]
Application of Funds Non-Current assets Current assets

L1 [ Jajojaja] I [2[9]4]4]5]

Parformance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Turhaver Total Expenditure

[ 11]4]7]3]al8] L l1]/8]s]1]2]5]
- Profit/Loss Before Tax Profit/Loss After Tax

L 1 | J5[{8]9]3] L 1 [ Js5]of2f9]

Flease tick Appropriate Box (+) for Profit & (-) for Loss

Earning per Share (in Rs.) Dividend

Lilzl=l=] =] =]=] [=l=]1=]=l=]1-1=]

/ Generic Names of Three Principal Product/Services of the Company (in monetary terms)

ltem Code No. (ITCCode) | 1| 5] 1]6]2]0]o]0o]0]

Product Description RIE|JF|]I|NJE]D

ltem Code No. (ITCCode) | 1| 5| 1| 5[0]0]0]0O

Product Description VIAINJA|SIPIA|T]I]
For ANIL V§ \.--r:'ﬁ;* co.,, For and on behalf of the board
.'f-||a|‘:E-'L>1:.'
P Reo (R oo A
(PRAMOD ¥ 4SLA)  (JAGAT M AGGARWAL) (AJA¥Y| KUMAR)
Partner Managing Director Joint ing Difector

Membership No. 080970

N
Place: Pathankot Q Y) (SHYAM HAR PARASHAR)

Dated: 30.05.2016 Compa cretary ., Chief Financial Officer

S5




PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED

3 1l 3
s CIN: LI5319PB1993PLC012975
REGISTERED OFFICE: CHOTTI NEHAR, MALAKPUR, PATHANKOT (Punjab)-145024
Phone: +91-186-2345352, Fax: +91-186-2345351, E-mail: complianceofficer@ pionesaragro.co.in
Website: www . plonearagro.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the TWENTY FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Chottl Nehar, Malakpur, Pathankot-
145025 at 11:30 A.M on Friday, the 3g" September, 2016,

Full Mame of the Mamber (in Block letters) Mao. of shares hald Signature

Falio Na... wod OP 1D NG, * VUPRPPRTRN S - 51 | ™11 ] 15 1] s e OO O
*Applica hie fnr membm huldmg shares In ele:trunlc form

Full narme of Shareholder/Proxy

{in block letters)

NOTE : Member/Proxy wishing to attend the Meeting must bring the Admission Ship to the Meeting ond hand over duly signed at
the registrotion counter.

=
h_ Form No MGT-11
{8} PROXY FORM
'“-,,_:.% ¥ CIN: L15319PB1993PLC012975
5 1L

PIONEER AGRO EXTRACTS LIMITED
Regd. Office: Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur-145025, Pathankot (Punjab)

|Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules
2014

Mame of the Member (5]

Registered Address:

Emuil 1
Falio Mo, / Client [D:
DI 1
[/We, being the member(sj ol ... .........Shares of the above named company. hereby appoin
[ MName:
Address; i
Email [ Signature:............ or failing him
2. "Name;
Adddress,
Email 1D: Signature:...........or failing him

as mylour prnx?' to artend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 24™ Annual General Meeting of the Campany to be
held on the 30" Day of September 2016 at 11.30 AM, at Chhoti Nehar, Malakpur-143025, Pathankot (Punjab) and at any adjournment
thereod' in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolutions For Against

. Consiler and adopt Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Director and Auditor:

2 Re-appointment of Shri Bharat Bhushan Aggarwal, retiring by rotation:

3. Ratification of appuintment of statutory Auditor and Fxing their remuneration:

Signed this.. 5 st el LR 2016

Affix  Revenue
Signature ui‘ hhnrnh ulder

Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Nate: The form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,




